NEWARK TOWN COUNCIL

Town Hall, Market Place, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 1DU
Tel: 01636 680 333 ~ Fax: 01636 680 350
Email: post@newark.gov.uk ~ Website: www.newark.gov.uk

FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the Meeting of the Finance & General Purposes Committee held on Wednesday
24" November 2021 in the Council Chamber, at the Town Hall.

Membership Present: Councillor J Henderson (Chairman)

Councillors J Baggaley
Mrs | Brown (Vice-Chairman) (Ap)
M Cope (Ap)
E Cropper
Mrs R Crowe
R A Crowe
Mrs G Dawn

L Geary

L Goff

D Ledger (Ap)
J Lee

D Lloyd

T Mathias (Ap)
Ms J Oliver

J Olson

M Skinner

S Vickers

Apologies for Absence: Councillors Mrs | Brown, M Cope, D Ledger, T
Mathias

Officers Present: Town Clerk Alan Mellor

Taking Notes: PA to the Town Clerk Helen Crossland

There were 3 members of the public present.

Venue: Council Chamber, Newark Town Hall




FGP27/21/22

FGP28/21/22

FGP29/21/22

FGP30/21/22

FGP31/21/22

FGP32/21/22

Minutes of the last meeting of the Finance & General Purposes
Committee held on Wednesday 20*" October 2021

The Minutes of the Finance & General Purposes Committee meeting held on
Wednesday 20" October 2021 were AGREED as a true and accurate record
and signed by the Chairman.

Minutes of the Climate Change Working Group held on Wednesday 20"
October 2021

The Minutes of the Climate Change Working Group meeting held on
Wednesday 20" October 2021 were RECEIVED and NOTED.

Clir J Olson asked if a date had been set for the next meeting of this group; the
Town Clerk said he was hoping to set one up before Christmas.

Matters Arising

FGP11/21/22 — Clir J Olson asked if there was any further news about the
Kiddey Stones; the Town Clerk responded that he was still waiting for the
District Council to speak to the developers of the site concerned.

There were no Matters Arising.
Declarations of Interest

It was AGREED to accept any Declarations of Interest as and when they arose
during the meeting.

Payment Schedules

Cllir J Henderson proposed, Clir L Geary seconded, the Payment Schedule
report.

Members AGREED that payment in accordance with Payment Schedule 7/22
in the sum of £157,341.37 (one hundred and fifty seven thousand, three
hundred and forty one pounds and 37p) be APPROVED.

Events Update

The Chairman said he would take each recommendation in turn from this
report.

Armed Forces Day

(i) Members AGREED to support the Armed Forces Day event in the
Market Place on Sunday 19" June 2022.

Newark Book Festival

(ii) Clir D Lloyd asked if the recommendation was for any financial support,
or just the use of venues to hold the various parts of the Festival.

The Town Clerk responded that there was no requirement for any direct
financial support— it would be free use of venues and ‘in kind’ officer
support.

A vote was held and Members AGREED to support the Newark Book
Festival 2022.



Queens Platinum Jubilee

(iii)

Members CONSIDERED the options for the Town Council to stage
and/or promote events to mark the Queen’s Platinum Jubilee
Celebrations and the following was discussed:

a. Clir J Olson said she supported the idea of The Big Jubilee Lunch;
perhaps one could be organised at either the Riverside Park, or in
the Market Place.

The Town Clerk said that these were going to be happening
nationally; he felt that if this was agreed, it would probably be better
to have it at the Riverside Park.

b. Clir D Lloyd said the liaison should begin with Nottinghamshire
County Council with regard to the Beacon. He felt it would be nice
to have a Beacon for the Town.

Clir D Lloyd then said that he would proposing doing nothing for
this; lessons had been learnt from the last Jubilee. He proposed
that people be encouraged to hold their own street parties.

He also asked if it would be possible to broadcast the Live Concert
from within the Castle grounds (Saturday 4" June 2022).

Clir J Lee agreed with Clir D Lloyd — the Town Council should work
with the County and District Councils on having street parties.

c. Clir L Goff thought that the Museum Friends could possibly be
involved.

d. Clir L Geary supported the idea of the Live Concert being broadcast
from the Castle grounds and suggested that there could also be a
1950’s themed Market planned.

The Chairman said that this should be co-ordinated with the District
Council.

The Town Clerk agreed to research the following suggestions and bring
a further report back to this Committee:

The lighting of a Beacon (on Beacon Hill)
The live broadcasting of the Concert in the Castle grounds

A 1950’s themed Market — linked in with a procession to the Castle.

Newark Beer Festival

(iv)

Clir D Lloyd suggested that if the Town Council was not going to have
any ‘special’ events for the Jubilee, CAMRA should hold their Beer
Festival on the earlier weekend, 25" — 30" May 2022,

Members therefore AGREED to the request from CAMRA to hold the
Newark Beer Festival at the Riverside Park between those dates.



Brass Explosion and Brass Band Concerts

(v) It was AGREED that the Brass Band Concerts and the Brass Explosion
events should take place again in 2022.

Newark Festival

(vi)  The Town Clerk began discussion of this item.

He said he stood by everything he had said in the report. If the Town
Council wished the Festival to continue he was happy to bring a further
report back to this committee.

Clir D Lloyd proposed that the financial contribution be sustained until
such time that the Town Council know if there are any alternative
venues, as suggested in the report, or not. There could well be other
sites which would be suitable but may hold less people for example.

Clir G Dawn then spoke; she said over the years that the Festival had
been held, she had been very disappointed with the amount of
‘coverage’ Newark Town Council had been given from LHG. She had
heard lots of complaints about the facilities and prices (bar, toilets, food
etc). Clir G Dawn did not support maintaining the budget.

The Chairman agreed — he too had received many complaints that the
Festival was too expensive all round. He felt that the ‘free Sunday’
event was not very week publicised, and there were not enough local
acts. He too did not want to support the Festival financially in the future.

Clir J Lee said that Members were losing sight of the recommendation,
which was to decide whether or not to look for an alternative site if it
were to continue.

Clir J Baggaley said that there was a need to look at the ‘balance’ of
what is provided; if a site could be found, this committee could talk
again about this. He felt that the event brought many visitors to the
town, and was something ‘different’.

Clir D Lloyd then suggested that when a report was brought back to the
committee, it would be useful for everyone present to have a full update
on the Festival, to include all expenditure incurred since it was re-
introduced in 2012.

Clir M Skinner said that thought should be given about the impact on
the local economy too, should the Festival not happen.

Following the above discussion, a vote was held and Members
AGREED to sustain the budget for now

It was also AGREED that a further report be brought back to this
Committee to further consider the procurement of the event.

Dragon Boat Races

(vii)  Members AGREED to support the Dragon Boat Races on 10" and 11"
September 2022, with free use of the Riverside Park together with
officer in kind support.



FGP33/21/22

FGP34/21/22

Traditions Festival

(viii)  Members AGREED to support the Traditions Festival in 2022 with free
use of the Riverside Park together with officer in kind support.

Steampunk Weekend

(ix) Clir J Lee said that he thought this was a brilliant idea.

The Town Clerk reported that he was ‘building on this’ — the local group
of Steampunkers would be involved in the Christmas Market on 12
December.

The potential for a ‘Steampunk Weekend’ event in the summer of next
year was NOTED, subject to a further report back to this Committee.

Internal Audit Report

The Town Clerk pointed out the two recommendations contained within the
Internal Audit Report (paras 5.2 and 5.3) and said he fully accepted them.

Clir Mrs R Crowe then asked about para 5.12 in which it was stated that no
training in risk management had been given. She asked for a timescale for this
to happen.

The Town Clerk responded that this would be built into the next Audit Report.
He informed Members that the Town Council did have two senior members of
staff who have some expertise in this area.

It was noted that there was no para 5.11 — the Town Clerk said he would look
at this and check to see if it was just an error.

Members then ACCEPTED and ENDORSED the proposed actions in response
to the report’'s recommendations.

Land off Cedar Avenue

Prior to discussion of the item Clir Mrs R Crowe and ClIr L Goff declared a
prejudicial interest and left the meeting.

The Town Clerk advised that all the remaining N&SDC Councillors still present
were non-voting members of the Gilstrap Trust and therefore had a non-
prejudicial interest.

Clir Mrs G Dawn said that she was delighted to see this report. She informed
Members that she was looking forward to the Town Clerk having a dialogue
with the people that had formed a community group who had some ideas for
this site. It would be good to work closely with them.

(i) Members CONSIDERED, in principle, the purchase of the land off
Cedar Avenue for the purpose of public open space.

(ii) In view of (i) above, Members AGREED to recommend to the Town
Council the purchase of the Cedar Avenue site.

(iii) Members then also AGREED to recommend to the Town Council the
approval of a supplementary capital budget of £45,000 from the Town
Council’s Capital Receipts account.

Clir Mrs R Crowe and ClIr L Goff re-joined the meeting.



FGP35/21/22 Target Hardening of Key Locations

FGP36/21/22

FGP37/21/22

(i) Members CONSIDERED the proposed Target Hardening works at the
five sites identified in the report and which are in the Town Council’s
ownership.

Clir E Cropper began discussion of this item; she said she would
particularly like to see something to ‘soften’ the barriers proposed by
some sort of planting.

The Chairman pointed out that this was the intention of the plan.

Clir D Lloyd said that it should also be possible to work with the children
in the areas mentioned.

Clir J Baggaley felt that natural solutions were better; hard physical
bollards can be ‘antagonistic’ barriers.

Clir L Geary asked if the Town Council could do anything to help the
traveller community; Clir J Baggaley said it should be noted that there
were still unresolved issues with that community and that it was not a
new problem.

ClIr L Geary then noted that vehicular access is needed at the Riverside
Park for various events etc; the Town Clerk reported that some ‘soft
works’ have already been carried out there over the last couple of
years. The works would not hinder ay of the current vehicular access
points.

(i) Members then AGREED to recommend to the Town Council approval
of a supplementary capital budget of £44,325 from the Town Council’s
Capital Receipts account.

Exclusion of the Press & Public

The Chairman proposed, and Clir D Lloyd seconded that under the Public
Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (as extended by Section 100 of the
Local Government Act 1972) the press and public be excluded from the
remainder of the meeting on the grounds that the Committee’s remaining
business involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and the
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information.

Museum Update

CliIr D Lloyd said that the recommendations were welcome.

Clir S Vickers asked if the heating and insulation of the building would be taken
into consideration within the study; it was agreed that it would be.

Clir J Olson asked why no more quotes were being sought; the Town Clerk
responded that the historical knowledge that Guy Taylor Associates had of the
Town Hall and Buttermarket would be invaluable.

In his opinion, if someone else were to be awarded the contract they would
have to consult with Guy Taylor Associates anyway.



Members AGREED to appoint Guy Taylor Associates to undertake a
Feasibility Study for the alterations to the Town Hall as previously
agreed and which will be required to facilitate an expanded Museum.

In view of (i) above, it was AGREED to suspend Standing Order 38(2)
which requires three quotes to be obtained for expenditure between
£3,000 - £20,000.

Members AGREED to appoint Guy Taylor Associates to undertake
professional services to plan and deliver a proposed Refuse Bin Store
on South Church Walk.

Meeting Closed:

8.30pm | Next Meeting: Wednesday 19" January 2022




